Public Document Pack

Your ref:
Our ref:
Enquiries to: Heather Bowers
Email:
Heather.Bowers@northumberland.gov.uk
Tel direct: 01670 622609
Date: 08 June 2022

Dear Sir or Madam,
Your attendance is requested at a meeting of the LICENSING HEARING to be held in
MEETING SPACE - BLOCK 1, FLOOR 2 - COUNTY HALL on THURSDAY, 16 JUNE 2022 at
2.00 PM.
Yours faithfully

Daljit Lally
Chief Executive
To Licensing Hearing members as follows:C Humphrey, JI Hutchinson, S Lee and A Wallace
Any member of the press or public may view the proceedings of this meeting live on our
YouTube channel at https://www.youtube.com/NorthumberlandTV. Members of the
press and public may tweet, blog etc during the live broadcast as they would be able to
during a regular Committee meeting.
Members are referred to the risk assessment, previously circulated, for meetings held in
County Hall. Masks should be worn when moving round but can be removed when
seated, social distancing should be maintained, hand sanitiser regularly used and
members requested to self-test twice a week at home, in line with government
guidelines.

Daljit Lally, Chief Executive
County Hall, Morpeth, Northumberland, NE61 2EF
T: 0345 600 6400
www.northumberland.gov.uk

AGENDA
PART I
It is expected that the matters included in this part of the agenda
will be dealt with in public.

1.

ELECTION OF CHAIR FOR THE MEETING

2.

DISCLOSURE OF MEMBERS' INTERESTS
Unless already entered in the Council’s Register of Members’ interests,
members are required where a matter arises at a meeting;
a. Which directly relates to Disclosable Pecuniary Interest (‘DPI’) as
set out in Appendix B, Table 1 of the Code of Conduct, to disclose
the interest, not participate in any discussion or vote and not to
remain in room. Where members have a DPI or if the matter
concerns an executive function and is being considered by a
Cabinet Member with a DPI they must notify the Monitoring Officer
and arrange for somebody else to deal with the matter.
b. Which directly relates to the financial interest or well being of a
Other Registrable Interest as set out in Appendix B, Table 2 of the
Code of Conduct to disclose the interest and only speak on the
matter if members of the public are also allowed to speak at the
meeting but otherwise must not take part in any discussion or vote
on the matter and must not remain the room.
c. Which directly relates to their financial interest or well-being (and is
not DPI) or the financial well being of a relative or close associate,
to declare the interest and members may only speak on the matter if
members of the public are also allowed to speak. Otherwise, the
member must not take part in discussion or vote on the matter and
must leave the room.
d. Which affects the financial well-being of the member, a relative or
close associate or a body included under the Other Registrable
Interests column in Table 2, to disclose the interest and apply the
test set out at paragraph 9 of Appendix B before deciding whether
they may remain in the meeting.
e. Where Members have or a Cabinet Member has an Other
Registerable Interest or Non Registerable Interest in a matter being
considered in exercise of their executive function, they must notify
the Monitoring Officer and arrange for somebody else to deal with
it.
NB Any member needing clarification must
contact monitoringofficer@northumberland.gov.uk. Members are referred
to the Code of Conduct which contains the matters above in full. Please

Licensing Hearing, 16 June 2022

refer to the guidance on disclosures at the rear of this agenda letter.

3.

REPORTS OF THE HEAD OF HOUSING AND PUBLIC PROTECTION
Application for a premises licence in respect of One Stop (the
premises) 40 Park Road, Blyth, NE24 3DH.
To determine an application for a premises licence in respect of One Stop
(the premises) 40 Park Road, Blyth, NE24 3DH.
The applicant has applied for the licensable activity of the supply of alcohol
off the premises from 06:00 – 23:00, Monday to Sunday.
One representation has been received from an interested party on the
grounds of public nuisance and prevention of crime and disorder.

Licensing Hearing, 16 June 2022

(Pages 1
- 24)

IF YOU HAVE AN INTEREST AT THIS MEETING, PLEASE:
● Declare it and give details of its nature before the matter is discussed or as soon as it
becomes apparent to you.
● Complete this sheet and pass it to the Democratic Services Officer.

Name:

Date of meeting:

Meeting:
Item to which your interest relates:

Nature of Interest i.e. either disclosable pecuniary interest (as defined by Table 1 of Appendix B to
the Code of Conduct, Other Registerable Interest or Non-Registerable Interest (as defined by
Appendix B to Code of Conduct) (please give details):

Are you intending to withdraw from the meeting?

Licensing Hearing, Thursday, 16 June 2022

Yes - ☐

No - ☐

Registering Interests
Within 28 days of becoming a member or your re-election or re-appointment to office you must register
with the Monitoring Officer the interests which fall within the categories set out in Table 1 (Disclosable
Pecuniary Interests) which are as described in “The Relevant Authorities (Disclosable Pecuniary
Interests) Regulations 2012”. You should also register details of your other personal interests which fall
within the categories set out in Table 2 (Other Registerable Interests).
“Disclosable Pecuniary Interest” means an interest of yourself, or of your partner if you are aware of
your partner's interest, within the descriptions set out in Table 1 below.
"Partner" means a spouse or civil partner, or a person with whom you are living as husband or wife, or
a person with whom you are living as if you are civil partners.
1. You must ensure that your register of interests is kept up-to-date and within 28 days of becoming
aware of any new interest, or of any change to a registered interest, notify the Monitoring Officer.
2. A ‘sensitive interest’ is as an interest which, if disclosed, could lead to the councillor, or a person
connected with the councillor, being subject to violence or intimidation.
3. Where you have a ‘sensitive interest’ you must notify the Monitoring Officer with the reasons why
you believe it is a sensitive interest. If the Monitoring Officer agrees they will withhold the interest
from the public register.
Non participation in case of disclosable pecuniary interest
4. Where a matter arises at a meeting which directly relates to one of your Disclosable Pecuniary
Interests as set out in Table 1, you must disclose the interest, not participate in any discussion or
vote on the matter and must not remain in the room unless you have been granted a dispensation. If
it is a ‘sensitive interest’, you do not have to disclose the nature of the interest, just that you have an
interest.
Dispensation may be granted in limited circumstances, to enable you to participate and vote on a
matter in which you have a disclosable pecuniary interest.
5. Where you have a disclosable pecuniary interest on a matter to be considered or is being
considered by you as a Cabinet member in exercise of your executive function, you must notify the
Monitoring Officer of the interest and must not take any steps or further steps in the matter apart
from arranging for someone else to deal with it.
Disclosure of Other Registerable Interests
6. Where a matter arises at a meeting which directly relates to the financial interest or wellbeing of
one of your Other Registerable Interests (as set out in Table 2), you must disclose the interest. You
may speak on the matter only if members of the public are also allowed to speak at the meeting but
otherwise must not take part in any discussion or vote on the matter and must not remain in the
room unless you have been granted a dispensation. If it is a ‘sensitive interest’, you do not have to
disclose the nature of the interest.
Disclosure of Non-Registerable Interests

Licensing Hearing, Thursday, 16 June 2022

7. Where a matter arises at a meeting which directly relates to your financial interest or well-being
(and is not a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest set out in Table 1) or a financial interest or well-being of
a relative or close associate, you must disclose the interest. You may speak on the matter only if
members of the public are also allowed to speak at the meeting. Otherwise you must not take part in
any discussion or vote on the matter and must not remain in the room unless you have been granted
a dispensation. If it is a ‘sensitive interest’, you do not have to disclose the nature of the interest.
8. Where a matter arises at a meeting which affects –
a. your own financial interest or well-being;
b. a financial interest or well-being of a relative or close associate; or
c. a financial interest or wellbeing of a body included under Other Registrable Interests as set
out in Table 2 you must disclose the interest. In order to determine whether you can remain
in the meeting after disclosing your interest the following test should be applied
9. Where a matter (referred to in paragraph 8 above) affects the financial interest or well- being:

a. to a greater extent than it affects the financial interests of the majority of inhabitants of the
ward affected by the decision and;

b. a reasonable member of the public knowing all the facts would believe that it would affect
your view of the wider public interest
You may speak on the matter only if members of the public are also allowed to speak at the
meeting. Otherwise, you must not take part in any discussion or vote on the matter and
must not remain in the room unless you have been granted a dispensation.
If it is a ‘sensitive interest’, you do not have to disclose the nature of the interest.
Where you have an Other Registerable Interest or Non-Registerable Interest on a matter to be
considered or is being considered by you as a Cabinet member in exercise of your executive function,
you must notify the Monitoring Officer of the interest and must not take any steps or further steps in the
matter apart from arranging for someone else to deal with it.

Licensing Hearing, 16 June 2022

Agenda Item 3
LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE
REPORT OF THE HEAD OF
HOUSING & PUBLIC PROTECTION
Licensing Act 2003
1.

SYNOPSIS
To determine an application for a premises licence in respect of One Stop (the
premises) 40 Park Road, Blyth, NE24 3DH.
The applicant has applied for the licensable activity of the supply of alcohol off the
premises from 06:00 – 23:00, Monday to Sunday.
One representation has been received from an interested party on the grounds of
public nuisance and prevention of crime and disorder
2.

DETERMINATION OF APPLICATION
Having considered the report, all relevant representations and verbal submissions
from those persons entitled to speak at the hearing; the Sub-committee is required
to make its determination in respect of the application at the conclusion of the
hearing.
In this case, the Sub Committee may:
1) Grant the licence subject to conditions consistent with the operating schedule
accompanying the application, modified to such extent as the Sub-committee
considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives. All
conditions should be precise and capable of being interpreted and applied by
the applicant.
(Conditions may be modified if any of them is altered or omitted or any new
condition is added)
and
Any mandatory condition under section 19 of the Act be included in the
licence
2) Exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to which
the application relates
3) To reject the application if it is not possible to promote one or more of the
licensing objectives by any other means.
Members are reminded that they may only attach additional conditions:
● In respect of those matters that are subject to the application and in respect
of which a relevant representation has been made; and

1
Page 1

● that are appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives.
3.

LICENSING OBJECTIVES AND AIMS
Legislation provides a clear focus on the promotion of the four statutory objectives
which must be addressed when licensing functions are undertaken.
An application for a premises licence must be considered on whether the licence
holder can demonstrate that the licence will not create any issues in relation to the
licensing objectives.
The licensing objectives being: • The prevention of crime and disorder - relating to any crime, disorder or antisocial behaviour at the premises or related to the management of the premises.
• Public safety - relating to the safety of the public on the premises, i.e., fire safety,
electrical circuitry, lighting, building safety or capacity, and first aid.
• The prevention of public nuisance - relating to issues such as hours of operation,
noise emanating from the premises, vibrations, lighting and litter.
• The protection of children from harm - relating to protecting children from the
activities carried out on the premises whilst they are there. The law already provides
special protections for children under 18 to buy alcohol.
Members are reminded that each objective is of equal importance. There are no
other statutory licensing objectives, therefore the promotion of the four objectives is
a paramount consideration at all times.

4.

Appeals
If the applicant, responsible authority or interested party who may have made a
representation is aggrieved by the decision of the Licensing Sub-Committee in
respect of:
● the decision to grant the licence or any part of it as set out in the attached
document, or
● failure to exclude from the licence any of the licensable activities requested,
or
● the decision to impose the specified conditions, or
● failure to modify or attach different or additional conditions appropriate for the
promotion of the licensing objectives.
They may appeal to the Magistrates’ Court within the period of twenty-one days
beginning with the day on which they receive formal written notification of the
determination.

5.

CONSULTATION

2
Page 2

In accordance with the requirements of the Licensing Act 2003 and regulations
made there under, the applicant has undertaken the following consultation in
respect of the application:
A copy of the application has been sent to all Responsible Authorities as defined in
the Licensing Act 2003 Section 13 (4).
A notice setting out details of the application has been displayed at the premises for
a minimum period of 28 consecutive days starting on the day after the application
was received by the licensing authority.
By publishing a notice in a local newspaper on at least one occasion during the
period of 10 working days starting the day after the application was received by the
licensing authority.
6.

REPORT
Background
On 20th April 2022, an application was received from Mr David Horner of DH
Licensing on behalf of Mr Ramalingam Thangavelu for a premises licence in respect
of One Stop, 40 Park Road, Blyth, NE24 3DH.
The applicant has applied for the licensable activity of the supply of alcohol off the
premises from 06:00 – 23:00, Monday to Sunday. A copy of the application is
attached as (Appendix A).
One representation has been received from an interested party on the grounds of
public nuisance and the prevention of crime and disorder (Appendix B).

7.

Details of Representations
Representations objecting to the application:
Responsible Authorities
Chief Officer of Police

None

The Fire Authority

None

Body Responsible for Health and
Safety Enforcement

None

Local Planning Authority

None

Body Responsible for Minimising or
Preventing the Risk of Pollution of the
Environment or of Harm to Human Health

None

3
Page 3

8.

Northumberland Area Child
Protection Committee

None

Trading Standards Authority

None

Interested Parties

Appendix B

Representations in support of the application

None

Licensing Policy
Premises Licences and Club Premises Certificates
3.1 – 3.1.6

Introduction
Premises Licences - applications

Schedule 2

Decision making process

Schedule 5

The Prevention of Public Nuisance
9.

Appendix C

Guidance – Licensing Act 2003 – Section 182
In considering the application, Elected Members are also directed to have regard to
the guidance issued by the Secretary of State for Culture, Media and Sport under
Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003; specifically:
Section 2 - The Licensing objectives

2.1 – 2.31

Section 8 – Applications for premises licences

8.28 – 8.32
8.66 – 8.69

Section 9 – Determining applications

9.3 – 9.10
9.41 - 9.43

Section 10 – Conditions attached to premises licences
10.

10.1 – 10.68

BACKGROUND PAPERS
Appendix A Application for a premises licence
Appendix B Representation from Interested Party
The Licensing Act 2003 and secondary legislation there under
The Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy
The Guidance issued by the Secretary of State for Culture, Media and Sport under
section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

11.

CONTACT OFFICER(S)
This report has been prepared by Heather Gebbie, Senior Licensing Officer (01670
623738) heather.gebbie@northumberland.gov.uk

4
Page 4

A

Page 5

Page 6

Page 7

Page 8

Page 9

Page 10

Page 11

Page 12

Page 13

Page 14

Page 15

Page 16

Page 17

Page 18

Page 19

Page 20

Page 21

Page 22

B

Page 23

This page is intentionally left blank

